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From: Barsanti, Anthony <abarsant@lehman.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 9:28 PM (GMT)
To: Payne , Britt <bpayne@trimontrea.com>
Cc: Meyer, Toni <tmeyer@trimontrea.com>
Subj ect: RE:

| thought so. Thx.

————— Origina Message-----

From: Payne, Britt [mailto:bpayne@trimontrea.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 5:15 PM

To: Barsanti, Anthony

Cc: Meyer, Toni

Subject: RE:

By the way, the value for Annapolis Junction at 100% of capitalization
isoverstated. That deal has been around for over threeyearsand is
dying a slow death. Tom now admits that unless something miraculous
happens, its a write-off.

----- Original Message-----

From: Payne, Britt

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 5:01 PM
To: LB_Barsanti, Anthony

Cc: Meyer, Toni

Subject: RE:

Toni Meyer is TriMont's new asset manager on this deal, though I'll stay
involved through the transition. Attached is the spreadsheet you
requested. Please note that we are till using our value of $11 million
for the Aqua Vistasite. Tom sent us anew appraisal from his recent
attempt to refinance the senior that shows an as-is value of $22

million.

----- Original Message-----

From: LB_Barsanti, Anthony

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2007 4:26 PM
To: Payne, Britt

Subject:

Can you send me updated trex valuation for trex line? Thx.

Anthony J. Barsanti

Senior Vice President
Lehman Brothers, Inc.
Global Real Estate Group
399 Park Avenue - 8th Floor
New York, NY 10022
212.526.7880 (tel)
646.758.5301 (fax)
abarsant@lehman.com
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This message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is strictly
prohibited. Thiscommunication isfor information purposes only and
should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an
offer to buy any financial product, an official confirmation of any
transaction, or as an official statement of Lehman Brothers. Email
transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that thisinformation is complete or
accurate and it should not be relied upon as such. All information is
subject to change without notice.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained
within this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of (i) avoiding

U.S. tax related penalties or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending
to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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